WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
One City Square, Warren Ml 48093
AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING

April 18, 2013
7:00 p.m.

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Approval of Agenda
. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of February 21, 2013

. Financial Reports
a. Monthly Line ltem Budget Report
b. Suburban Library Allocation Account

Director's Report
a. Statistics/Output Measures
¢ Unique Management report
¢ Overdrive statistics
¢  Monthly Stats
b. Current Projects
o Strategic plan/Review of policies
o Policy/Procedure Manuals are being addressed at
Supervisor's Meeftings

c. Services
¢ Investigating the possibility of offering Passport services at
the Civic Center Library
¢ Administration will offer laminating services to the public
+ Notary Services at Civic Center and Miller Library.



d. Staffing Issues

Testing has been completed for the Branch Librarian
Supervisor position and the results were certified at the
Civic Service Commission meeting on 3/20/13. John
Robertson has accepted the position and will be on
probation at WCV for six months.

Probation period has been completed on 3/15/13 for
Branch Librarian position. Since this candidate was
unsuccessful, Lorena McDowell has accepted the position
and will be on probation until 4/18.

Interviewing process has been completed for LT position.
Position has been offered 1o Lisa Martin who will begin
fraining at the Civic Center Library on 4/17.

e. Marketing/Outreach

eNewsletter update
Upcoming Events:
o Identity Theft-Learn to Keep Your information
Personal presented by the WPD 5/2
o Abe Lincoln, Mark Twain, and the Civil War
presented by Dave Ehlert from Branson Shows on
Tour 5/6

f. Discussion items

Replacement chairs were received on 3/11 and delivery
was immediately stopped since questions arose regarding
construction issues. Issues were clarified by the
manufacturer and will be delivered on 3/18

Update on Beebe lot

Received State Aid in the amount of $33,407.82
Correspondence from City Attorney to Library Design
Associates Inc. and Nienkamper Corporate Office
regarding ICF chairs

Memo regarding participation with the Warren Farmers
Market Community Tent



7. Audience Participation

Members of the audience who would like to address the Library
Commission this evening may do so under the Audience portion. You
will have 3 (three) minutes to speak.

8. Action ltems
e Photographs and Videos of Patrons policy
e Patfron Code of Conduct policy
¢ MLA Organizational Membership Dues - $1,873.00
e OverDrive Digipalooza Conference August 1-4 $199 plus hotel
and travel costs for John Robertson

9. Friends of the Warren Public Library
10.5.L.C. Report - Frank Pasternak
11.Commissioner's Comments
12.Next Meeting Date - May 16, 2013

13. Adjournment



WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

February 21, 2013

1. Call to Order:
The regular meeting was called to order at 7:02 PM by Frank Pasternak.

2. Roll Call:
Commissioners Present: Annette Coach, Chris Doebler, Don McIntosh, and Frank

Pasternak.
Mclntosh moved to excuse Moceri, supported by all but Coach; motion carried.
And, McIntosh moved to excuse Palmer, supported by Coach, motion carried.

Also Present: Oksana Urban, Warren Library Director and Walt Connolly, City of
Warren attorney.

3. Approval of Agenda:
Coach moved to approve the agenda, supported by McIntosh; motion carried.

4. Approval of Minutes—Regular Meeting of December 20, 2012:
Mclntosh moved to approve the minutes of the December 20, 2012, supported by

Coach; motion carried.

S. Reports:
a) Monthly Line Item Budget Report: The Monthly Line Item Budget Report for the

period ending 2/15/2013 was reviewed.

b) Suburban Library Allocation Account: As of January 31, 2013 the balance of the
Allocation Account was $42,866.65. There was an increase of $2,550 from the
previous report resulting from the sale of the used computers.

Coach moved to receive and file the Monthly Line Item Budget and the Suburban
Library Allocation Account, supported by McIntosh; motion carried.

6. Director’s Report:
a. Statistics/OQutput Measures:



- Unique Management Report: The Unique Management Services Report,
including accumulative totals, was reviewed. From April 2009 through December
2012 cash and material recovered totaled $105,873.57. The total cumulative
expenditures paid out were $43,998.20.

-Overdrive Statistics and Monthly Stats were reviewed.

b. Current Projects:

- The Stated Aid Report was completed and filed 1/11/2013.

- WCV self-check upgrades were completed. It was noted that the self checking
system is available and its available needs to be known to the library users.

- Strategic plan/Review of Policies:

- Approved Dress Code Policy has been distributed and its implementation began
2/1/2013.

- Policy/Procedure Manual was addressed at the Supervisor’s Meetings of
2/1/2013 and 2/7/2013. There was a suggestion to have the library employees sign off
on the manual

- 2014 Fiscal year budget was complete and submitted 1/22/2013. Met with the
Mayor and Budget Committee on 2/13/2013.

- NCIP - SLC Board approved its installation by 3/1/2013. This software will allow
our libraries to “talk” to other libraries resulting in more communication efficiencies.

- Renovation projection of Busch and Burnette Libraries. It was noted that the
Renovation committee has not yet been formed and that the RFP has not been put out
at this time because the Committee must approve it. Urban recommended that the
Busch library be renovated first followed by Burnette.

¢. Services:

- Public Fax services will begin at each branch. The Civic Center received
approximately $4,200 last fiscal year for this service.

- Notary service is available at the Civic Center and the Miller Libraries. Kathy
Faba and Jennie Willard are both notaries. The amount to charge for this service must
still be determined.

- John Robertson has created a link to the City Website and the Q-Alert
Service Request site. It is on our Web Page and links to the City of Warren website.

d. Staffing Issues:
- Vacant Lt, Branch Librarian and branch Librarian Supervisor positions: Lists are
available and HR will be testing for the branch Librarian Supervisor position.



- LT from Miller Library was transferred to the Civic Center for training and an
Office Assistant from the Civic Center was transferred to the Miller branch on 1-22-
2013.

- Faba, McDowell, and Robertson attended the Detroit Suburban Librarians
Roundtable meeting on 1-8-2013. It was noted that their summary report was well
received.

- Kristen Czewski accepted the position oaf Branch Librarian and has begun training
at the Civic Center Library 2-8-2013. Probation will continue until 3-14-2013.

- Kathy Faba will train for Resource Description and Access.

e. Marketing/Outreach:

- There was an update on the eNewsletter.

- Several upcoming Events (all free) were reviewed.

- The SLC will be issuing lawn signs for the Summer Reading club

- Gleaners Food for Thought Program will be done the month of April in honor of
National Library Week.

f. Discussion Items:
- Jeans Day: A donation of $249 was sent to the Macomb Literacy Partners.
- Recycle books through MCLS; they will recycle of sell everything.
- Bed bug issues: Sprays are being use on books (which is where they can be
found).
- Personal Items are brought into the library.
- Enrolled House Bill No. 5459 was discussed.

MclIntosh moved to receive and file the Director’s report, supported by Doebler;
motion carried.

7. Audience Participation:
There was no audience at the meeting.

8. Action Items:

a. American Library Association Membership/Conferences: The fees of $1,300 would
come from the Allocation Account. Doebler made a motion to pay the membership
fees, supported by Coach; motion carried.

b. Replacement Chairs for the Civic Center: Doebler made a motion to purchase the
library chairs as discussed, supported by McIntosh; motion carried.

c. 2014 Fiscal Year Budget: Doebler made a motion to accept the budget, supported
by McIntosh; motion carried.



d. Writing Class March 7 & 8 ($425.00): Plan for Lynn Bieszka to attend. Coach
made a motion to have Bieszka attend the Writing Class, supported by Doebler;
motion carried. The cost would come from the Allocation Account.

9. Friends of the Warren Library:

10. S.L.C. Report—Frank Pasternak
- Pasternak indicated that he attended the last meeting where the House Bill to
eliminate personal property tax was discussed.

11. Commissioner’s Comments:

- Coach stated that the Council of Commissioners meeting had a speaker talking on
the environment. Further, the Commissions dinner is scheduled for May 20, 2013.

12. Next Meeting Date—March 21 at 7:00 PM
13. Adjournment:

- Coach moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:19 PM, supported by Mclntosh; motion
carried.

Donald J. McIntosh, Secretary



%0562
%00°'001
%BIL'EE
%00 EY
%00°00L
%00°00L
%PP e
%8689~
%0000k
%000
%09k
%L 9
%000
%00°00L
%0€°L-
%1962
WZ0'P9
%vsEp
%100
%re'Lr
%06'8p
%08'E
%08'99
%98'6E
WLLLE
%¥S09
%8£'09
%90'LS

%000
%6E'SS
%95'ZE
%000
%000
%000
%69'sy
%0L'sE
%67 LY
%EL WL
%LGT9
%SL 5k
%68'6¥
%000
%889
%2l G

%

zgvet'eoa’l

00'000's
tL'GSE'YSE
5L 0EE'0S
00°000'2
00'000'.6
85°085'62
(Z.'£69'02)
00'005
800
£ELbS'LY
Z6'Far 001

00'002
(ge'srlL)
£0838'T
oL'0pS
SSESE'P
z8L
5818l
ZEPEE'L
$0'06
Lo'oge’L
LP'96'6
0S'¥66's9
90'6898'66
LG'ESH's
STYETPE

(95'1£9'LS)
vLeEr vRZ
Z0's00°01
(be'26L°04)
[Crg:The)
(66'6¥6'2)
02'641'E€51
§6'098°28
88'895°05
(cooog* L}
Z6'6ZS L
LO'SLE'0L
zZo'seL'ool
(00°969)
18'+09'66E
5T°ST0'2r

alA

00'0LL'L

vE'S20'S

L&'TBL

b L9g'sT
$8'69€°L
£E'665'9

[SEWN

95°989°08L'Z
9g'r19'06L
STrLS'S9

ZFBLE'20L
2L €69'05

Z6'665'002
EEEEF 1L
S0SLE¥LL
000081E

86'GHL'T
9'LL9
#8'65¢
SPore's
81'866'0L
£F'180'02
20'599'L

¥ ooL'sl

96'LEY'LS
97'690'622
BYTL'0T
Y& L6L'OL
£T9LG
86'606'Z
0E°18E' 261
SO0EZ'6PL
Ziog'l
00'005'01L
0'0EL'Y
£6'LPE'Z)
86'ZL8'00L
00'969
£1'E8Z'yRY
G.'G98'6p

ONINTYWIY T39aeANONINN gS939RNoNT JEALaNIdXE  139and

QLA

00°0¥8'8LS'Y 00°GrS'65  0O'SEZ'6LS'Y
00°000'5 00'000'S
00°000'582 00°000'S82
00SLOZLL 00°SPS'6S  0DOLK' LS
00°000°2 00°000'2
0000046 00°000'26
00°000°8EL 00°000°8E}
00'000'0€E 00°000°0E
00'00s 00°00S
00'009'00Z 00°008'002
00'000'8E L 00°000'2EL
00000'5LZ 00°000'S1Z
00°008°LE oooog'Le
00002 00’002
00'000'C 000002
00'000'E 00000'e
00000t 00000’ L
00'000'0L 00°000'01L
00'000'2L 00°000°LL
00'005'8E 00°005'8E
0000051 00 000'51
00002 00'00L'Z
000002 00’000’z
00'000's2 Q0°000'6Z
00'000's.1 00'000'SLE
00'08€'8s1 00'08E'851
00'000'7L 00°000'F1
00'000'09 00°000'09
00'625'ELS 00'62S'ELG
00°0EL°0E 00'0EL'0E
00'£56'0SE 00°£55'05E
00'L60'2E 00°L60'ZEZ
00'0L8' 121 00'0:8'1ZE
00'00Z'6 000026
00'959°LL 00'959'LL
O0'£58°EC 00'4S8'EC
00'950°L2E 00'850'128
00'890'P80'L 00'880'¥80"L
OO'LLG'LE 00'LLE'LE
ANIWLSNAraY [RENE>Ta]]

ANIHEND

£10Z/10/20 jJo se
£1/0£/20 - Z1/16/L0 QORIA
AGvdart-NIgdvm 40 ALID

IWLOL
SIAXVL 10DNN 153
SHOOH
ANINGIND3 321440
WL dNCD 3L INNNDDY
3NN ADIS ALY INWNDOY
SANOE ALKOHLNY DNIQTING
LS910Hd ONM Td XvL 434
dX3 % S3NT WNOD 911
S1S00 AALLYH LSININGY
FONYNILNIYIA 2 SHIYdaIM
SILOILMN Or8nd
SAUNOG/ADNVHNSNI
ONIANIE XOQ4d
dOHSHEAM-SIINIHIINOD
FSNIdX3 OLNY
FOVITIN
INOHd3TAL
STv2Ia0Id3d
LYIN DNILLYINJXID Advuan
S3dYL 2 S8YD O3AIA
S1S00 LNIWAOTANINN
ADVLSOd
Qv JIONI-S3AANAS dCr0D
S30INYES 3ALVI3H0O00
SIJIAEIS TYNLOVIINOD
"dX3 INIHOVIN AJCO
S3ANGdNS 331440
ONIAM 4O LSOO
dX3 NOILNIRLNOD daNI43Q
LNIWIHILIH
ALIAIONOT
AYd-00 IONVENSNI HLTYIH
dX3 FONVHNSNI 2417 TddNS
JSNIdX3 ¥v'S'H
'SNIHLTV3H 334113y
"SNI J3ACTdING
ALR™MND3S WIDOS
FONYAAOTTV NOILYDNA3
WAIWIES LJIHS
Ely NE-ELTe]
SNIL- LYY W Ed
SAIANOTdNT ANYHOLNTL
S33A0TING LNINVINY3L
IDIHEC QFLNIOddY

SIONVIEIWNOIONT ANV ‘STANLIANTJX3 ‘1390AN9 30 EINTJWILYLS AUVIWWNS

00066
00Z86
00086
$5896
05896
0.+86
LOPO6
0856
00056
000£6
000z6
00016
00206
0ores
ooges
00Le8
0oese
L0Zz8
Zozze
1028
1008
00208
oglog
L1108
aoLo8
Z042L
00222
0o¥eL
10ZZL
oozzL
ooLzL
L06LL
206LL
S06LL
¥06LL
006LL
005LL
Z0gLL
000LL
0060.L
¥LLI0L
00.04
00804
0OED,



%eT've
%00'0C1
%61'LE
%00'Er
%00°00E
%0000t
kS e T4
%L9¥0L-
%00'001
%00°0
%9v e
%ZL'6E
%000
%00'001
“%0E L~
%1964
%S9
%lZ'se
%100
%55 9E
%06'sP
%06’
%19'v9
%99°62
Y%lllE
%1465
%S9 6¥
%6 LS

%000
%EL' LS
%e0LL
%000
%000
%000
%EQ'LE
%HBZ'8T
%00'6E
%EL )~
%L EY
%BILEP
%EEZY
%000
%Py 0e
%EQ'8E

%

6 ¥O¥ L95')
00'000'S
Igesr'ss
LLopL'sy
00'000'2
0000026
85°095'62
®Lor'Le)
00'005
800
22'916'65
69°660'v3
00'002
(gs's5pL)
£E£'09€'C
L P09

W LES'E
el
£2ZL0'PL
ZEPEE'L
50°08
122621
L 96’6
05 ¥66'S9
00°GLS'VE
S5°156'9
PEO9LLE
(1gper'eg)
Sb'8PS'79Z
98'EET's
(eviL'eL)
(£1°89%)
Grivz'e)
Z8'026'LEL
6.'059's9
LL'969'Tr
(00'o0E'L)
pOLEF L
€0°0EF'0L
L2 OPR'ZEL
oo'zzy'L)

alA

86'662's

01'580'S

6V'ELL
reEIE'LL
rL'66L'2
ILriE'9

aia

19°885°CL6'T
EL'9LG' 202
STPIS'E9
Z¥'6L7'30L
9L LOV'ED
Z6'665°00Z
S0'8E6'TL
LE'D06'0E L
00008 LE
86'sPL'Z
L9119
£6°G6E
65°8.6'9
21'866'0)
LI 1ZP'PT
20699,
S6'607'Z
0E'PES
65SE0'S)
05'500'601
0L’ L6¥ o
LE6rE'Y
r'So9'6L

28¥8R'9S
$5°086'052
PL'96t ST
LBRLLLL
L1895

L IPTe
81'989'8LZ
LZ0Fi'98l
£8'ELZ'6L
00°008'01
96'8ZT'F
L69TPEL
61'G1Z'EL
00 Zzr'L
LO'BEL'YSL

QLA

00°0vaBLS'Y 00'SS'8S
00°000's
00°000's82
00'SLO'ZLL 00'SbS'6S
000002
00'000'L6
00°000'8€)
00°000'08
00°005
00'009'002
00°'000'8EL
00'000'SLE
00°008'LE
00°00Z
000002
00°000'€
00°000°L
0000001
00’000 L1
00°00S'8E
00°000'GL
0oo0e'z
00'000'
00'000°62
00'000°sLL
00'08E°95 1
000001
00°000°09

00'6ZS'ELS
000eL'os

00'285'05E
00'L60'Z€Z
00'0L8'L21
00'00Z'6
00’959 L1
00'258'cz
00'950°L2E

00°380'F80'4

ANIHAND

£102/1L0/70 J0 se

INIWISArgY

0N0'S6Z'615'Y
00'000's
00°'000°682
0O'0LF LG
600004
00'000' 26
0000028
00°000'08
00'005
00'009'002
00°000'8EL
00'000'5L2
00'008'LE
00002
00°000'T
00’000
00'000°L
00'000°0L
00'000° L1
00°005'8€
00000'GL
00°00E'2
00°000'2
0000062
00°000'SLE
00°08E'8S
00°000'FL
00°000'09

CO'BZS'ELS
oo'otL'oe

00'/85'0SE
00'160'2ET
00'0L8'LZ1
0v'00Z's
00'959' L1
00'L58'€T
00'960"12¢

00°'880'v80'}
00'LLE'LE

a31Foand

£/0£/90 - Z1/L0/L0 QOiMad
AAVHAIT-NIHIYM 40 ALID

vioL
SIAYL TCONN LS3
SMO0d
LNIAAINDZ 321440
AL SAI0D GI LY INIANDOY
SAVITHIIS ALY INANDDY
SANOE ALHOHLNY ©NITng
183104d ONN Jd X¥1 439
dX3 % 53aNA "WiNOD gii
S1S02 IALYHLSININGY
FONYNILNIVIN 2 SHIvdTy
SALLALLN 21End
SANOR/IONYHNSNI
ONIANIg HOOZ
dOHSMHM-SIONIHIINOD
ISNIdX3 OLnY
9VITIN
INOHJITIL
SIv2IQOoIN3d
LYW ONILYINOHID Advyan
S3dVL ® SSvD O3AA
SLSOD LNIWADIGWANN
JOV1ISOd
QI HIONFSIOIAYIS dO-0D
S3DIANITS AILYHIAJO0D
SIFVAXITS IVNLOVYLNOD
‘dX3 ANIHOYIN AJOD
$3Nddns 321340
ONIAR JO LSOO
dX3 NOLLAGIWLNOD JaNIJ3a
LNIWIHIL 3N
ALINTONGT
A¥d-00 JONVINSNI HLTvaH
X3 FONYHNSNI 3411 1ddnS
ISNIIXT v S'H
'SNIHLTvaH 33413
"SNI 320N
ALIEINDES TYIDOS
HAONYAOTTY NOLLYDNAZ
WNINTYd 1dIHS
FNILLHINC
JAIL-Love WEd
SIIAOTAAT ARYHOINGEL
STIACTANG LNINvINKId
TYIDI440 Q3LNIOddY

SIONVHEWNINI ANV ‘STINLIANIAXT ‘1390NG 40 INTWIALVLS ANYWWNS

00066
00286
00086
55896

0LF96
LOr96
POBSE

00026
00026
000LE
00206
00reR
0ocoe
00L98
00ese
L0228
20238
L0zze
Loege
00208
OElog
LLLO8
0oLog
20422
00,22
oorZL
bOZZL
00zzs
corzs
L0612
90612
S06LL
POBLL
00614
00512
[4,4 72
000LL
0060.
PLL0L
0020L
0090L
00e0L

LiZe
LLZB
L4286
1226
LiZe
Li26
1226
LiZ6
1226
LLZB
LLZB
1226
LiZs
1426
Li26
Lize
Llz6
1126
1126
1226
1L26
1226
1.286
Lige
1426
LB
Fi26
LL26
LiZ6
LL26
LL26
L4126
LLZ6
L2286
LiZ6
LLZ6
LLZ6
1126
LiZ6
LiZe
LiZe
(Y43
1126
LL26



SUBURBAN LIBRARY COOPERATIVE
CENTRALIZED PURCHASING EXPENSE REPORT
(02/01/2013 - 02/28/2013)

Beginning Balance 42,866.65
Deposit for Computers 150.00
Grant Writing Conference for Lynn Bieszka {425.00)
Dictating cassette reimbursement for D. Mcintosh (29.64)

Ending Balance 42,562.01



SUBURBAN LIBRARY COOPERATIVE
CENTRALIZED PURCHASING EXPENSE REPORT
(03/01/2013 - 03/31/2013)

Beginning Balance 42,562.01
Deposit for Computers 400.00
MLA Spring Conference - S. Linsday { 280.00)
MLA Spring Conference - J. Willard (280.00})
Reimbursement Jennifer Willard — Lexington Lansing (106.40)

Hotel for MLA Spring Conference

Ending Balance 42,295.61



"W 50} 8Y} 10} SADd IO SIDUSIDW 8yl SUINLS. uolnd Sy 52UC PI[ISDUDD §| 1DYL 88} Buissadoid 00 5E UL SID31ISI JUNOWD PBAIDM ,

SS"9¥S'SPS SE'8rs 1 01°688'G$ SL09¥ 6% 08'586'8% SLE99°61$ sainyipuadx]|

28098'51$ L0628 G/ v28T$ 99'9/6'C$ vS'€8CT'v$ 08°005'v$ «unowy paAIDm|

§T'T56°LSS Sr'¥96$ or'zlLLss P Ee0C1$ 68°€LLTIS L0828 L1 P313A023Y S|PLSIOW|

66°988'55$ e oo’ L$ ze8ce'ss$ 98'eel'51$ 6TS19'c1$ 0£'86L'L1$ pa13A023Y ysp)|

680°S £/1 859 /50| 00’1 L61T Pajilqng sjuNosdY |
V101 eL/T-€L/10 cL/TL-TL/S CLY-LL/S LL/v-0L/S 0L/v-60/v

*DU| ‘s@21AISS jJusWwaBbuby anbiup



WIS 150| 8y} 10} SAD JO s|oURLDW By swnje: uoipd By} 9oUO Pa(IEDUDD st 1ot 984 Buissed0id 00'6E SUL SIOBIS! JUNOWID PSAIDM

S1'SSL'IS G695 01°688'G$ SL09¥'6% 08'586'8$ SL'e99'61$ sainypuadxy|

8T PLT 1S £5°889% SLv28°T$ 99'9L6'€$ vS €8T v$ 08'005'v$ +UNOWY PIAIDM|

68°LST'ESS 6092'2$ Or'cls'8$ vy ee0Z1$ 68°€1LTIS L0828 L1S PaISA0D3Y S|DUBJDW|

8L°68Y'65$ L7 €09'v$ 2€°82€'8$ 98'¢el'S1$ 62S19'€1$ 0E'86LL1$ PaIdA023)Y Ysp))|

851°S e 859 /80’ 00’1 L61'C pPayiugng sjunodoY |
V101 eL/e-eL/1o zL/zL-21/s ZL/v-LL/S LL/v-0L/S 0L/v-60/%

*2U| ‘S3DIAI9S Jusuabnunyy anbiupn



unr

Ae

1dy

JeN

£1-CTQ7emmn  €1-ZT07=m=s ZI-TI(7em=s [-0T(07emms

ga4 uer J3q AON 10

das

Sny

inr

S¥S

ve6

cO

124"

98s1

€e6T

Aieiqiq o1gngd uasiepp
93esn )00ga aAIIQIIND

0o0s

0001

00ST

000¢

00s¢




unp

Aely

ady

JBN

ET-CT0¢emmmm E1-{I0¢s===> CI-II0(=mme []-0T0emmm

q24 uer 23qg AON

iklo)

das

Sny

nr

SvS

1439

114"

Aseaqiy 211gngd uaiiepy
98esn ) 0oga dALIQIdAD

0o0s

ooot

00sT

0ooz

00s¢




ARREN

CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

Oue Ciry Savare, Suite 400

Warren, M1 48093-5285

(586) 574-4871

. Fax (586) 574-4530
April 3, 2013 www.cityofwarren.org

Library Design Associates Inc.
1149 South Main Street

P.O. Box 700080

Plymouth, Ml 48170-0942

Nienk&mper Corporate Office
257 Finchdene Square
Toronto, Ontario Canada M1X 1B9

Dear Madam or Sir:

Please be advised that the Legal Department for the City of Warren, Michigan is
contemplating suing both your organizations as the companies that initiated the sale
and the manufacturer of sixty (60) chairs paid for by the City. All the chairs broke. The
city also received chairs for multiple periods in 2008 through 2012 thereby extending the
Statute of Limitations. Many of these chairs broke as well. The City paid $811.00 each
for these chairs for a total of $48,650.00 plus an installation fee of $1,790.61.

The City believes that, Library Design Associates, Inc. and the manufacturer,
Nienkamper will be sued if the City is not reimbursed the entire amount of the purchase
price plus installation fee.

Additionally, the muitiple chaos caused by replacing over 60 chairs has led to extreme
anxiety and other issues throughout the library system and inconvenience to library
patrons and personnel.

| attach' the following exhibits:

Exhibit 1—Bills for 37 chairs plus installation cost.

Exhibit 2—A letter from Mr. DeBear to Ms. Oksana Urban dated April 25, 2012 citing the
history of the problems created by both your organizations.

Exhibit 3—A summary of facts creating problems caused by both your organizations.

Exhibit 4—A summary of ICF chairs including delivery and removal.



Library Design Associates Inc.
Nienkd@mper Corporate Office
April 3, 2013

Page 2

Exhibit 5—A side view of damaged chairs.

Exhibit 6—The pictures of the backs of chairs purchased by the City.

Exhibit 7—More pictures of chairs

Exhibit 8—Pictures of chairs; we will provide more pictures at the appropriate time filed
with a Court and sent to the media.

Exhibit 9—January 17, 2007 emails about problems with the chairs the City purchased.

We expect that the City will be compensated for $48,650.00 for 37 chairs plus
$1,790.61 for installation, $14,000.00 for lost time and extra work for the smployees of
the City that had to resolve all of these construction issues. We believe that the
manufacturer knew full well about the problem in their chairs yet it continued to sell
them. Library Design had to also know full well about these defective chairs. If the case
goes to litigation, we will seek costs and attorney fees, as well as other claims for

damage against both of your companies.

In the event of litigation, ali of the above, including, of course, your identity would
necessarily become public knowledge given the fact that we are a municipal body.
Please be further advised that we intend to utilize the discovery process in order to
determine other entities which were sold your defective chairs.

Sincerely, )
LU(JZZ{ ,4 : 54/1/)%/4 //

Walter B. Connolly Jr.
Assistant City Attorney

WBC/s/icf Itr re broken chairs
id#48712



Warren Farmers Market Community Tent https://by2prd0611.outlook.com/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=Rg...

Warren Farmers Market Community Tent

Mary Glass [warrenfarmersmarket2@gmail.com]
Sent:Friday, April 12, 2013 11:46 AM
To: Denise Rose

Hello Denise,

We would like to invite your organization to take part in our community tent.

You will be provided with a tent, table, and chair. You will need to provide literature about your
organization along with a representative to answer any questions.

We currently have Saturday, August 10th or September 14th available at the Owen Jax Farmers Market
located on 9 Mile one block east of Van Dyke.

There are also Sundays, August 18th or September 22nd available if you are interested at the City Square
Farmer Market at Common and Van Dyke

The hours for both markets are 9am-2pm.

If there is a specific Saturday or Sunday you think would work better to inform the community about
your activities please ask and we can check if the date is available.

If you are interested in participating in the farmers market community tent, please contact me to schedule
a date. Available dates could go quickly. If you have any questions please call or email.

Thank you,

Mary Glass

assistant to

Ken DelPra

Market Manager

City of Warren

586-258-2004
warrenfarmersmarket2(@gmail.com

1ofl 4/12/2013 11:47 AM



Public Policy

Photographs and Videos of Patrons

Photographs and videos gathered at the Library’s public programs, and events may appear on the
Library’s promotional materials, website, TV Warren, and City of Warren calendar. Attendance at
Library programs constitutes consent to be photographed or filmed for use in print and/or electronic
publicity of the Library. Photos, videos, and images submitted by users from online galleries or contests
may also be used by the Library for promotional purposes. To provide privacy for individuals and
children, images will not be identified using full name or personal identifying information without
obtaining permission from the photographed/filmed subject, parent or legal guardian. if a patron does
not want the Library to use a photo or video of them or their child, they must inform the Library
program coordinator prior to the start of the program.



PATRON CODE OF CONDUCT
Warren Public Library

It is the policy of the Warren Public Library that all individuals have the right to use the
Library without discrimination. It is each patron's responsibility to maintain proper behavior in order
to insure protection of their individual rights and the rights and privileges of other patrons.

Guidelines:

If a patron disregards the rules, or if a person is not responsive to the efforts of staff to enforce
the rules, the patron will be asked to leave the library. If the patron refuses to leave the library, the
police will be called to remove them

Unacceptable Behavior:

1.

2.

Lo

Non e

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.

18.
19.

Consuming alcohol or controlled substances, becoming intoxicated, smoking or using tobacco
products.

Having offensive hygiene, odor or scent that constitutes a nuisance to others.

Eating. Food is permitted only if it is a part of a library program. Beverages are acceptable if
they have a lid.

Entering or remaining in the library without a shirt or shoes.

Bringing firearms into the library.

Sleeping and/or loitering. Also, washing or drying clothes, bathing or shaving in restrooms.
Gambling, fundraising, soliciting, posting notices, or campaigning in the library. Only
persons conducting library or library-affiliated business will be allowed to solicit for the sale
of goods and services in the library.

Using roller skates, roller blades, skateboards or other sports equipment in the library.
Bringing in bicycles or other wheeled devices, other than baby catriages, walkers, and manual
or motorized wheelchairs.

Fighting, running, pushing, shoving or throwing things. Being disruptive, harassing, or
threatening in nature to patrons or staff or interfering with any other person’s use of the
library.,

Using electronic devices that make loud noises which disturb the quiet of the library. Cell
phones are to be set to “vibrate” and calls taken or placed outside the library.

All sexual acts.

Use of obscenities or obscene behavior.

Mutilating or damaging library materials, equipment or property.

Unauthorized removal of library materials from the library

Bringing animals into the library, except designated service animals or animals used in a
library program.

Any item brought into the library may be subject to search. Staff may request a patron to
leave personal items outside the library. The library is not responsible for lost, stolen, or
unattended items whether inside or outside the library. Items left unattended longer than 30
minutes may be removed.

Remaining in the library after closing time (except during library programs).

Leaving children 12 and under in the library without adult supervision (18 years old or older).
See the Child Safety Policy for more information.



Michigan Library Association
MICHIGAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ¢ 1407 RENSEN STREET ¢ SUITE 2 « LANSING, MI 48910
PH. (517) 394-2774 » FAX: (517) 394-2675 » www.mla.lib.mi.us

March 28, 2013

Debra Lambert

Warren Public Library
One City Square, Ste. 100
Warren, Ml 48093

Dear Debra:

You are the Michigan Library Association — without your organization and a network of 300 libraries and 1,000
individuals who believe in action through united efforts, there is no MLA. Thank you for your continued commitment to
excellence through involvement.

During the past fiscal year, your membership has helped the association to
® Increase state aid to libraries by $762,300
¢ Increase Mel funding by $800,000
¢ Block progress of HB 5598 that would allow counties to establish parallel ordinances
¢ Provide more than 1,250 library professionals with the opportunity to grow through educational and networking
events '
* ...and much more. For complete details, see the enclosed Year-End Review from our most recent fiscal year.

As MLA continues its fight to protect and serve the library community, we are counting on your help to do even more.
Renew your organizational membership today by returning the enclosed invoice along with your payment or renew
online at https://members.mla.lib.mi.us. Click on “Join/Renew” in the list on the left side of your computer screen.
Keep in mind that your organizational membership includes a free individual membership for you.

Your personal web login information:
Web login: Warre1576

Password: 1576
Membership expiration: 6/30/2013

If you have questions about your membership or benefits, please contact Laura Covey at (517) 394-2774 ext. 211 or
coveyl@micnet.org.

Our members are the embodiment of our commitment to help libraries and library professionals succeed. It is through
your dedication to the library community that our organization flourishes. Your membership means a great deal to us

and we appreciate the opportunity to serve you.

Sincerely,
R

Lance Werner, MLA President



Michigan Library Association

Organizational Membership Dues g Vi
Michigan Library Association
Invoice Number: 14261

Invoice Date: 06/01/2013

Due Date: 06/30/2013

Bill To: 60295

Warren Public Library
Debra Lambert

One City Square, Ste. 100
Warren MI 48093

Ite Lapsed Date Amount
Organizational Membership Dues - 6/30/2013 $1873.00

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Balance Due: $1873.00

" Helping Libraries and Library Professionals Succeed.

PAYMENT INFORMATION 60295

Please make checks or money orders payable to: Michigan Library Association.

Charge to: VISA ___ MasterCard ___ Discover Payment Total: $

Card number:; Exp. Date: Security Code:
Card Holder Name: Authorized Signature:

Return completed form and payment fo.
Michigan Library Association

1407 Rensen Street, Suite 2

Lansing, MI 48910

Please return a copy of this invoice with your payment, Thank you.



OverDrive's Digipalooza Page 1 of 1

Connect with us:

OverDrive's International User Group Conference for
partner libraries, Digipalooza offers a unique blend
of education, networking and fun.

Education & Best Practices from Leading Librarians

Learn how to maximize the value and circulation of eBooks, digital ,
audiobooks and other media through best practices from experienced library

staff, demonstrations of the latest software, devices, and mobile applications, AUgUSf 1-4, 2013
as well as tips and tools for increasing awareness and addressing today's Cleveland, Ohio * Renaissance Cleveland Hotel

trends. o
Only O3 spaces left.

Networking with OverDrive Partner Libraries and Publishers

Connect with hundreds of librarians, leading publishers and the OverDrive :
team at the valuable sessions, networking breaks, meals and special events #di i 13 v
that encourage the sharing of ideas and experiences about eBooks and other g p - A

digital materials in the library. g’;';;gl'o';?:':’,%"’

Fun Events and Activities

After fast-paced, content-packed days of informative sessions and
networking activities, attendees are invited to explore Cleveland's
entertainment scene.

HIGHLIGHTS FROM DIGIPALOOZA 2011

“T came back extremely excited
about the future and with plenty
af ammo for marketing eBooks. ”

— Digipalooza Attendee

OverDrive Publishers and Suppliers:

If you are interested in becoming a Digipalooza sponsor, please click here.

© 2012 OverDrive, Inc. Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

http://www.digipalooza.com/Default.aspx 4/12/2013



OverDrive's Digipalooza - About Digipalooza

OverDrive

\nternation al User Group

About Digipalooza

Digipalooza is OverDrive's International User Group Conference for partner
libraries that offers a unique blend of education, networking and fun.

How will you benefit from attending Digipalooza?
You will...

Come away with ideas and tools to increase your ROI for eBooks and
other digital media.

Hear from experienced librarians on how to successfully manage all
facets of your “Virtual Branch.”

Participate in live demonstrations of the latest innovations for the eBook
and audiobook experience.

Gain tips and tricks from successful outreach campaigns to reach new
users and engage existing ones.

+ Discover front-list content from leading publishers and suppliers.

.

Participate in important discussions with industry experts who are on the
front lines and publishers who are providing content to libraries.
Appreciate the conference structure. Most sessions will be for all
attendees, but you'll also have the opportunity to roll up your sleeves in
targeted breakout sessions with libraries like yours.

Enjoy networking activities with fellow librarians, publishers and the
OverDrive team.

Be the first to hear the “Crystal Ball Report” from OverDrive's CEO, Steve
Potash, on the future of digital books in the library.

Who should attend?

However you are involved in your library's OverDrive service, Digipalooza is
for you. The program is designed for all staff including:

Administrators

Children & YA Services
Circulation

Classroom

Collection Development
Marketing / Promotion

Public Service

Outreach

Reference / Information Services
School Library / Media Services
Support / IT Services

Technical Services

Training

Volunteer Services

Page 1 of 2

Connect with us:

[
AN WL

HIGHLIGHTS FROM DIGIPALOOZA 2011

http://www.digipalooza.com/information/About.aspx

“I came back extremely excited
about the future and with plenty
of ammo for marketing eBooks. ™

— Digipalooza Attendee

4/12/2013



¥ost-+/5-98S5
uUoLeASINIWPY AJBIQF] USLIEAA

jAjiwie) snoA 104 JUDWUOIIAUD |BUCH
-20Npa puUe 2un23as ‘ajes e apinoad 0] 3504 1No
op ||1m 3 "uoizesadood JnoA 1o} noA yuey)

116 fled
[ Yeis Aleaqr] ‘paleso] 2q ued Jaaigales
10 Ju3ied ou pue AusdRWI UB S RY Y

‘papasu s1 uonenod

-SUeJ] §I J9AISIED J0 Juased yhim Idueape

Ui sjuswsBuesse 3yew pinoys Aleaqi] aul
1B SUOJE 3] 31e OYM ISPJO pue €T UIPIY)

"DABD| 0] payse aq Aew Aoyl 10 Wy siy
Suunp paioadxa st Jonweyaq areudolddy
*SINOY g UBY} 2J0wW ou AJeigr 8yl e aug|e
Ya| 2q pnoys 18p|o pue £1 sade uaIpiyd

‘s|esslew Suimollog Jo

Buipeau “somawoy ‘Apnis 1o Aieudoidde
0s op Aay3 se Buo| se AJeag ayl 1e swo?
-|&m 3Jue J3pjo pue 33k 40 suedA £T uIpIYD

‘Auadoad Atesgn wousy (uaJ)piyo ayl
30 |eAOWR 10 SpUNCJd se AJ3S ABw pue
paiesajol aq 10U [Im Joineyaq aandnisiq

{{uaJ)p|iys aul Jo uoisiauadns
2e) 0] pajles aq |jim Juswpedaq Alsjes
aand ayl san139.2ed 10 ueipaens ‘qualed

B Uoeal jouued pels Aleigl] pue papusne
-un Yo} 94e 193UnoA 10 ZT UBIp|IYd UBYAA

(-4epjo

10 P[0 s1eaA gT BUOBWOS) "sawn jj2 1. Jnpe

3|qisuodsa. e Aq pasiaiadns pue papuape aq

snw Aay Aseagrn syy ui papuspeun 33| aq
1ou Aew 1a8unoA pue a3k Jo siead ZT uaupiyd

SIWR ||e Je Jolaryaq elendoidde uiejuiew
1snWw suodied “punosAeld e Jou s1 Aieigr ayy -

S92IAS9S Bus
-Aqeq 10 spaau a1ea puyd Jseq spircad 03
paudisap 1o pasual| 10U ale sanpe) Aleagiy

sJanidased
J0 (sjuelpsend (shuased ay) yo AupgIsuodsal
Y1 2Je U3Ip|IYD Jo BuRyEM DUR JOIABYDSQ BY) -

"BUOJE Y3f g 01 uBIP|IY> BunoA oy
9jes Jou st 1) “Buipping 1jgnd e st Aleagry ay) -

"|1€ J0J JUBWUOHAUD 8INJ5 pue
94es B 3pIn0.d 0] BALIIS SIsquIaw Je3s Aleigr

"UOISSILIWLIO] pue Yels AJeigiT 8yl JO uIHIUoD
snouas e s| Ateugry ayi ul Ayages s uaipyd

"SaLUL}

F& 3B BJEJ 12U Ul UBIPJIYI SU3 JO JoINeYS] BY)
|0J3u03 pue aping ‘asiauadns 0} Jaal8a.1e3 ualed
Y3ea Jo Aljigisuodsas 8y1 st 3| *2.1e3 S,pjIyd B JO
Aygisuodsal ay3 awnsse Jouued slaquawe yels
"paSesnoous aq ues Apms pue Suipea. 24aym
2J3UdSOWIE UB Ul JUSLWIUOIAUD 34nJ35 pue ajes

B utejulew: 01 JapJo uy Aayjod Suimoljos ay) paysy
-qe353 5By UoISSILIWO) Alerqr] Jifqnd UJIepm ayL

Adijod Aisges pjiyd




